DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
UNITED STATES SPACE FORCE
SPACE BASE DELTA 2

01 May 2025
MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION
FROM: 460 FSS / FSVS
SUBJECT: Letter of Intent for Intramural Sports (Softball)
1. The Buckley Fitness Center announces the organizing of the FY 2025 Softball
Season. The tentative start date is 11 June 2025. Please indicate your participation
below and return this letter to the Fitness Center office by 13 June 2024.
2. Coaches Meeting will be held 03 June 2025 at the Fitness Center (Bldg. 35) at
1130. Coordinating of the playing schedule and rules/by-laws will be discussed. All
members assigned to your organization are eligible to participate. A player’s pool is

possible to assist smaller squadrons.

3. Direct any questions to the Buckley Fitness Center Sports Manager at 720-847-4352
or tyler.kress.1@spaceforce.mil.

TO: 460 FSS/FSVS

(Organization) (Date)

This organization (COMMAND/UNIT) will participate in the FY 2025 Softball Season. If
entering multiple teams for the Command/Unit, please turn in separate LOI forms.

The following individuals are our designated POC(s):
NAME EMAIL

SPORTS REP:

HEAD COACH:

ASSISTANT COACH:

COMMANDER OR FIRST SERGEANT

SEMPER SUPRA


mailto:tyler.kress.1@spaceforce.mil

